



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

DAVID W. SUNDAY, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 18, 2026

Appellate Litigation Section
15th Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120
Direct: 717-857-2184
Cell: 717-497-4051
mscarinci@attorneygeneral.gov

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: *TMX Finance Corporate Services. v. Spicher*
No. 26-23

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write on behalf of Respondent Wendy S. Spicher, Secretary, Pennsylvania Department of Banking and Securities in the above-referenced case. Petitioners filed a petition for a writ of certiorari on July 2, 2026. On August 6, 2026, Secretary Spicher waived her right to respond to the petition. On August 12, 2026, the Court distributed the petition for conference of September 28, 2026. On August 12, 2026, the Court requested a response from Secretary Spicher by September 11, 2026.

This petition raises the same questions as the petition in *TitleMax of Virginia v. Spicher*, No. 25-1359. The Court granted my request for a 30-day extension for the filing of Secretary Spicher's response in that case, to September 28, 2026.

I respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of the Court, an extension of time to and including September 28, 2026, within which to file Secretary Spicher's response to the petition in this case, the same date her response is due in *TitleMax*. I request this extension because I have several other competing responsibilities during the relevant time period.

Respectfully,

s/ Michael J. Scarinci

MICHAEL J. SCARINCI
Senior Deputy Attorney General

CC: all parties